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Malave, Erin

From: Adam Lamb [ALamb@hlhlawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:17 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Attention Age Media - Document Number P10000031523
To whom it may concern: —

Please change the mailing address, principal address and address for Lisa Lamb (Title P} to:

11096 Monfero Street
Coral Gables, Florida 33156

Thank you.

Adam J. Lamb, Esq.

Hall, Lamb and Hall, P.A.
Offices at Grand Bay Plaza
Penthouse One

2665 South Bayshore Drive
Miami, Florida 33133
Telephone: 305-374-5030
Facsimile: 305-374-5033
email: alamb@hlhlawfirm.com

Attention: The information contained in this E-mail message is protected by the attorney-client privilege and is confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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